STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
March 14, 2019

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: EM-VER-155-190205 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existng telecommunications facility located at Isham Road, West Hartford,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of vour correspondence of March 12, 2019
submitted in response to the Council’s March 1, 2019 notification of an incomplete request for exempt
modification with regard to the above-referenced martter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank vou for vour attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

Middhd -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:40 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council; Robidoux, Evan

Cc: Baldwin, Kenneth; Mayo, Rachel

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-155-190205-IshamRd-WestHartford
Attachments: TA_West Hartford Center CT_468977_15244859_rev1_030619.pdf

Please see the attached revised Structural Report submitted in response to the Council's March 1, 2019 letter.
Please let me know if this electronic copy is sufficient or a hard copy is required.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Rachel A. Mayo
Land Use Analyst

Robinson & Cole uLp

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

Direct 860.275.8213 | Fax 860.275.8239
rmayo@rc.com | www.rc.com

Bio | Contact Card

Robinson+Cole
Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Miami | Stamford
Los Angeles | Wilmington | Philadelphia | Albany | New London

From: Robidoux, Evan [mailto:Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Baldwin, Kenneth

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; Mayo, Rachel

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-155-190205-IshamRd-WestHartford

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

This transmittal may be a confidential R+C attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or
confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you



